
City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 15, 2020

Regular Meeting

Item Reports4

Council discussion and instruction to staff concerning outside use 
of City equipment.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, Interim City Manager
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From: Tracy Juranek [mailto:Tracy.Juranek@larmpool.org]  

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 9:23 AM 
To: Kimberley Wright 

Subject: RE: Question 

 

[EXTERNAL]: Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click 

links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Kim, 
1.) As far as property damage to the gator, or other equipment….if it was damaged it would be 

covered as long as it is scheduled on your LARM schedule.  Any of your equipment that is on 
your schedule is covered no matter who uses it as long as you’ve given them permission to use 
it. 

2.) If someone from the group was injured, they would not be insured under your WC or liability 
policy.  Unless they sued the City claiming the City was negligent in causing their injury…then we 
would pay to defend the City. 

 
It’s important for you to get a certificate of insurance from the organization running the program and 
using your property.   They would need to name the City an additional insured on their policy.   
 
If you have any further questions, please let me know. 
Thank you! 
 

Tracy Juranek 
Customer Service Specialist 

 

Link to latest Coronavirus Information here 
 
League Association of Risk Management 
1335 L. St. Ste 200, Lincoln NE  68508 
Office: (402) 742-2604 
Fax: (402) 476-4089 
Website: www.larmpool.org 
 

  Like us on Facebook! 
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